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Heritage Category: Listed Building

Grade: II

List Entry Number: 1136112

Date first listed: 05-Dec-1984

List Entry Name: CHURCH FARMHOUSE

Statutory Address 1: CHURCH FARMHOUSE

This List entry helps identify the building designated at this address for its special architectural or historic interest.

Unless the List entry states otherwise, it includes both the structure itself and any object or structure fixed to it

(whether inside or outside) as well as any object or structure within the curtilage of the building.

For these purposes, to be included within the curtilage of the building, the object or structure must have formed part

of the land since before 1st July 1948.

Understanding list entries (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/understanding-list-entries/)

Corrections and minor amendments (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/minor-amendments/)

Location

 

The building or site itself may lie within the boundary of more than one authority.

Statutory Address: CHURCH FARMHOUSE

https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/understanding-list-entries/
https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/understanding-list-entries/
https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/understanding-list-entries/
https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/minor-amendments/
https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/minor-amendments/
https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/minor-amendments/


 

 

 

District: South Gloucestershire (Unitary Authority)

Parish: Almondsbury

National Grid Reference: ST 57046 82223

Details

ST 58 SE ALMONDSBURY COMPTON GREENFIELD

11/21 Church Farmhouse

G.V. II

Farmhouse. c.1850. Random rubble with ashlar dressings and concrete tiled roof. 2 storeys and 2:1 bays with a

projecting wing to right, all windows combine 12-pane light over casements of 1, 2 or 3 lights with drip mould

over, ground floor windows have a relieving arch above drip mould, door with four- centred head in ashlar

surround with voussoirs, projecting wing has a gable front with plain bargeboards and a cinquefoil window with

semi-circular relieving arch over, large external weathered stack on right side and a contemporary extension with

pitched roof. The house forms a group with the Church of All Saints (q.v.) and its lychgate (q.v.).

Listing NGR: ST5704682223

Legacy

The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.

 

 

Legacy System number: 35114

Legacy System: LBS

Legal

This building is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its

special architectural or historic interest.



Map

This map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale.
This copy shows the entry on 13-Feb-2024 at 08:39:05.
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Use of this data is subject to Terms and Conditions

 (https://historicengland.org.uk/terms/website-terms-conditions/).
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